

Georgina Morgan-Denn

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information request - Cost of play equipment at Gaynor Close play park

To: Georgina Morgan-Denn <clerk@haydonwick.gov.uk>; request-884608-17fb047c@whatdotheyknow.com

Subject: Freedom of Information request - Cost of play equipment at Gaynor Close play park

Dear Anna,

Thank you for your Freedom of Information Request (Internal Reference FOIAB0908) which we received in our office on 4th August 2022.

Ordinarily, I would send a holding response whilst I investigate this for you, however, as the project was completed recently, I have the information to hand to be able to provide to you within my response today.

I can confirm that the 'Big City Plus' Accessible Play Unit was purchased from Playdale and was £29,121.95 + VAT as identified on the quotation, as this was done as a package deal, several discounts may have applied to this specific piece of equipment. If you are interested in more information regarding this equipment, I would be happy to put you in touch with the Business Manager at Playdale.

I trust this Freedom of Information Request is now closed.

Kind regards,

Laura Cutter

Deputy Clerk & Services Manager
Haydon Wick Parish Council

-----Original Message-----

Sent: 04 August 2022 17:27

To: Georgina Morgan-Denn <clerk@haydonwick.gov.uk>

Subject: External Freedom of Information request - Cost of play equipment at Gaynor Close play park

Dear Haydon Wick Parish Council, Wiltshire,

We would like to know the cost of the recently installed multi-play unit with the ramp (including installation) in the Gaynor Close play area.

We just want to know the cost of this single item, and not the cost of the work at the play park as a whole.

Yours faithfully,

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:

request-884608-17fb047c@whatdotheyknow.com

Is clerk@haydonwick.gov.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Haydon Wick Parish Council, Wiltshire? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/change_request/new?body=haydon_wick_parish_council_wiltshire

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers>

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read the latest advice from the ICO:

<https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico-guidance-for-authorities>

<https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico-anonymisation-code>

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page.
